" Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Suwanna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 8:38 AM

To: LeeGek@smrt.com sg

Cc C5 A Team; Admin A; Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: LOD Re: Accident on 30/3/2019 invohing SHD 6356T & SLU 1283R (AIG's insured)
Our Ref: TAX/03/19/2146/1g

Attachments: img-924175747-0001 pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank vou for your email.

Please be informed that this matter is now handled by my colleague, Miss Khanchna.
Hi Khanchna,

FYNA, our ref CCI/AIG 19005795/ Jkad

IMhank you.

Dest Regards,

Suwanna Te-Uttarunng | Admin support

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Emall Suwanna@lkkauto.com| fax: 67414108

Bik 51. Pava Uy Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{4080631)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/ Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 September 2019 6:13 PM

To: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admm A <admin-a(@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 30/3/2019 involving SHD 6356T & SLU 1283R (AIG's insured) Our Ref:
IFAX/03/19/2146/1g

Dear All,

We quantify our own losses as follows:-

Cost of Repair 58,450.00
lLoss af Rental $1,872.50 | 14 daysx 513375 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total 5$10,329.50

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repur mvoiee
2y Proof of rental rate




£ LI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA LTI INDL STRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE S08913 TEL : (65 62563561 FAX : (065) 62864005

Our Ref: CCI/AIG 19005795 ha3
11 APRIL 2019

ONG CHIN HOWE

BLK 386 WOODLANDS DRIVE 16
A02-108

SINGAPORE 730386

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLUI2SIR & SHDAIS6T ALONG/AT SELETAR
AEROSPACE CRESCENT ON 30/032019

We refer 1o the above subject matier. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party

claim against your policy.
We have received a claim from SHD6356T against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your
favour. We will therefore proceed 1o negotiate for an amicable seitlement with the Third Party.

Should vou however wish to further discuss on the matter prior 1o our negotiations and settiement,
please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30%
(20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your
policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will
be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

KHANCHNA

Casc Handler

DID: 6841-2360

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

ce. AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
{Motar Claims Dept)




AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

[, SMRT _TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™) of _BLK 60 WOODLANDS

INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 (S) 757705 (address), owner of SHD6356T(vehicle no.) hereby
authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with

respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no
SHD63S6T that was dumaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 30/03/2019(date) along

SELETAR AEROSPACE CRESCENT (location) involving vehicle nors SLUI283R("the

accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem Hit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.
| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this ) ) (day) of Wxﬂf el (month) 202 U (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™
{with chop if applicable) (with chop)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. SMRT_ AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm thai
we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect o the amount claimed
for §810,000.00(Global Sum) for vehicle no. SHD6356T that was damaged pursuant 10 the

accident which occurred on 30/03/2019 (date) along SELETAR AEROSPACE CRESCENT
(location) involving vehicle no/s SLUI28IR .

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 01/04/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant™ of vehicle no. SHD6356T make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SHD63S6T (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant 1o the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this  \\_ (day)of A Er el (month) 202 (year)

il T
\
e )
A on3
Signed by n.ﬂ:ointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
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' & SMRT O

AUTOMOTIVE 251 ¥orth Bridge Road Eingapars 179102
Tel: &5 £3311000 Fax: ES £3340247

Tax Invoice

Customer Code: 3000063 G5T Reg No. : MR-8500001-7

%) R : 199004280z
SMRT TAXIS PFTE LTD “EP 101 Invoice Ho. : IV1IS0900385
13 5EF M @ pate : 20.09.2019
alock Unit % Vehicle MNo. : SHDE3ISET
"t.‘-? Your Ref No. : TAX/03/15/2146
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 Our Ref No. ; 24100834
SINGHRPORE 757705 Terms : 30 Days
Descriptien gty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost % Amount
LUME SUM AMOUNT FOR REPAIR 1.00 5 B,450.00
AS PER SURVEYQOR'S RECOMMENDATION
GRAND TOTAL 5 8,450.00

HEemark :

Make/Model : TOYOTR PRIUS
coident Date : 29.03.2019

N.B. Faymant by chegue should be crassed and

made paysble to *SHMET Automotive Services Peom Led®
Ko receipt will be issued unlsss requested. m)

Authorised Sltﬁmture
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1/1 E. & O.E




& SMRT

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref:  TAX/03/19/2146
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 08/04/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 6358T & SLU 1283R ON 30/3/2019 AT NO. 1 SELETAR
AEROSPACE CRESCENT

This is to confirm thal the daily rental rate for SHD 6356T Is $133.75 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRI TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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